EXTENSION ATTACHED

9 9 0 OMB No. 15450047
fiome Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2011
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(12 of the Internal Revenue Code L _ —
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) 5 'Obe]j-‘to;’f‘.‘:l:lhlic" %<
3?33;27‘53%3?5333” » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. s m!"sm.?n Fiee
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 ,2011,andending  6/30 , 2012
B Check if applicable: C D Employer Identification Number
Address change  |Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806
Name change P.0. Box 20208, Greeley Sqr. Sta. E Telephone number
Initial return New York, NY 10001 (212) 714-9153
Terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts $ 756 ’ 710.
Application pending| FName and address of principal offcer: ‘Tiloma Jayasinghe H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Hy,s I% No
Same As C Above He ::ril:," ::2::?I::tc.kg::?instructaons) Yoo No
| Taxexemptstatus  1X|501©)3) | 1501 ( y< (insertno) | asarcatyor [ |527
J Website: » www.sakhi.org H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of orgamzation: mCorporation ﬂ Trust I——I Association |——| Other ™ | L Year of Formation: 1990 IM State of legal domicile: NY
[Part]  |[Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _Sakhi for South Asian Women exists_to_
g end violence against women. We unite survivors, communities, and institutions to __
g eradicate_domestic_violence as_we work_together to_create strong and bealthy __ __ _
£ commMUDities, o o o o o o
3| 2 Check this box * El-if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).............. ... ...l 3 6
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)........................ a 6
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line2a). . ......................... 5 10
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)..................oooii i 6 50
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12..............c.oiiiiiiiiin.n, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... ... ... iueeiiiniiiiivianinnees, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
A 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line Thy...................... Yok R AR 718,857. 742,513.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)...................o
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)....................o...
[ 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e)} .. .............
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .. .. 718,857, 742,513.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ..................... 6,366. 18,136.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined).........................
% 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). .. .. 373, 343. 453,685,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)....................... ...
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 92,434. [ SR T e,
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ........................ 252,792. 282,793.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 632,501. 754,614.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12. ... ... ... . it iiiiaie.... 86, 356. -12,101.
8§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
fg 20 Total assets (Part X, Hne 16).... ... oo it 273,842, 247,769.
221 21 Total liabilities (Part X, IN@ 26). . . ... ......uut e 35,325. 21,353.
§|§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 238,517. 226,416.

[Partll_ | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this returp, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it is true, correct, and
comple%e. Beclarat% ]ofr);’)reparer (ol?'?er than ofﬁcer) IS base’d onua Iin orma?t%n g? wh?ch )gregparer has any ﬂnow‘edge. " Y 9

RN L SW3h3

Slgn Signature of officer ~ Date

Here P Nwome g RUASTN (s

Type or print name and title.

- [ANE W |
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature | J _)\‘M Date Check D i |PTIN
Paid David C. Ashenfarb David C. Ashenfarb ff 1 l {3  {settemployea |P00535436
Preparer Firms name  » SCHALL & ASHENFARB CPAS
Use Only |rimsadaess > 350 5TH AVE STE 5610 FemsEN > 13-4036703
NEW YORK, NY 10118'0110 Phone no. (212) 268"'2800
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). .......... ... . ... ..o iiii oo ... ril Yes I—l No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO113L 08/18/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 2
Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 111 . ... .. . |Y|
1 Beriefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

FOMM 990 0F 990-EZ2 . ...t [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 551, 423. including grants of $ 18,136. ) (Revenue $ )
See Schedule O

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 551,423.
BAA TEEAO102L  07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 3
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
SChedule A. . . . .. 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | .. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il...... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill. .. . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X
Part | 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il.......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 11l . ... ... 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part [V, ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ........... .. .................. 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. ... ... .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .......... 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. ... ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .......... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... ... . . . . . . 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... | 11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XII1. . . ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X|, XIl, and Xl is optional............ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?..................... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV............ ... .............. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV .......................... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ............. ... .. ......c....... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I1. ... ... .. . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part IIL. ... ... .. . . . . . 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .............. .. 20b

BAA TEEA0103L 01/23/12

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 4
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ............................. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill......... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete X
Schedule J. .. 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prlnmpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If 'No,'go to line 25. . .. .. . . . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONAS ? . ... 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ................. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organlzatlons Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [...... ... .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . i .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part [ ... ... 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the orgamzatlon s tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. .. ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ill. . ... .. . . . . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part [V. .. . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV............................ 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ........... .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... . . ... . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I.. ... .. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1L . ... 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | ...... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, 3 X
INE T
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. ............. ... ... .. i.. 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ..... ... . . . . . . . . . i, 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... .. . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . ... . ... . . . . . . . . . . 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAQ0104L 07/05/11



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 5
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V... ... .. |—|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1la 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 10 Prize WiNNerS? .. . ... 1c| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 10
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O........................... 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)?......... 4a X

b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... ... .. . . . 5¢

solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . ... ... . 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
MOt 1aX EAUCHDIE?. . ..o e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

services provided to the payor?. .. ... 7a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .......................... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

FOrm 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year.......................... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?............ .. 7f X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS FEQUINEA . L o 79

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C7 . 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

holdings at any time during the year? ... .. .. 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... ... ... ... .. ... ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. .............. ... ... ... ... ...... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ........ ... .. .. ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ............. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .............. ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans........................ .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand ....... ... ... .. . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ..................... ... ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAOQ105L  07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VL ....... ... ... .. . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . .. m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .. ... 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee . .. 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?....................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . ... .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . .. ... .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body ? . .. ... 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?. . ... ... ... . . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing DoAY 2. . ... o 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?....... ... ... .. .. . . . 8h| X

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... . ... .. .. . . . .. . . ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUrPOSES? . . .. .. .. 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?...................... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13..... ... .. .. ... .. ... . ... ....... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONFlICES? o 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done . . .. .. See..Schedule . Q.. ... 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ... .. . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?............. .. .. ... ... .. ... .. ..., 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . See . Schedule. .O....................... 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. ... ... .. .. . 15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. .. .. 16a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ... . . . .. 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY NJ CT

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website |:| Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

»Tiloma Jayasinghe P.O. Box 20208, Greeley Sqr. Sta. New York NY 10001 (212) 714-9153

BAA TEEAO0106L 01/23/12 Form 990 (20171)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII......... .. . .. . . . . . |_|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-"in columns (D), (E), and (Fﬁ if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

|_| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Positi
(B) (do not check %Sérlgqhan one box, (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average unless person is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week the organization related organizations compensation
(describe | o5 | 5| o | x| 2 X iy (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for 0S| &4 %: 2 g Q| = organization
related 3 g_ £l a2 | o2 g and related
organiza- = = g P e organizations
tions in =2 5| ®8
Schedule El N = 3
0) als 3 |
8| & 7
8 =4
g
_()_Neeta Rastogi Singh _ _
Treasurer 3 X X 0 0 0
_( Santushi Kuruppu ___ _ |
Board Chair 3 X X 0. 0. 0.
_(3_Subadra Panchanadeswara |
Secretary 3 X X 0 0 0
_@_Rupal Gadhia _ ______ |
Board member 3 X 0. 0. 0.
_()_Namita Luthra ______ |
Board member 3 X 0 0 0
_(6)_Krupa Sharma _ _____ _ |
Board member 3 X 0 0 0
_(_Tiloma Jayasinghe _ __ |
Executive Direc 40 X 80,000. 0. 0.
e ]
e ]
Qo ]
an o]
qa ]
as ]
ay ]

BAA TEEAO107L  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 8

| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©)
Position
(B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average| box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organization related organizations compensation
week 1@ 35| 5 | O | X8 I & (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(describ| a. & | F|< é Sl 3 organization
e szl Ela|elel é and related
hours | Q 5| © .g S | = organizations
for [S 4 g z |®8
related 2l = S 3
organi- al 2 @ %
zatons| 3| 2 7
in 8 =4
Sch O) 2
«qa
«a
an
aod®
as
@
e
@
@
e
L
TbhSub-total ... .. ... . > 80,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A. . ..................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add linesTband 1¢). . ....... .. ... ... ... 0 .., > 80,000. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization > 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ...... ... ... . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

such individual . . . ... . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A
Name and business address

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA

TEEA0108L 07/06/11

Form 990 (20171)



Form 990 (2011)

Sakhi for South Asian Women

13-3593806

Page 9

[Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue

A
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns ......... 1a

b Membership dues............. 1b

¢ Fundraising events. . .......... 1c

113,34

3.

d Related organizations......... 1d

e Government grants (contributions) . . . . 1le

275,62

0.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . . 1f

353,55

0.

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f............................... >

742,513.

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

f All other program service revenue. . . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. ......... ... ... .. ... ... ...... >

Business Code

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts) . ...................... ... >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties........ .. .. >

(i) Real

(ii) Personal

6a Grossrents...........

b Less: rental expenses.

c Rental income or (loss) . . . .

d Net rental income or (loss) .......................... >

i) Securities
7 a Gross amount from sales of ®

(ii) Other

assets other than inventory. .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . ...

c Gainor (loss).........

dNetgainor (Ioss)...................................

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. $ 113,

of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePart IV, line18............... ..
b Less: direct expenses...............

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ...... ..

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19.................

b Less: direct expenses...............

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities..........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.....................

b Less: cost of goods sold.............

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.........

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

742,513.

0

BAA

TEEAQ0109L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX........ ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... o ... |_|
. , (A) | © D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See

Part IV, line21. ... ... ... ... ...........
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22. ... ... 18,136. 18,136.

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ..

4 Benefits paid to or for members.......... ...

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees. ............... 80,000. 48,000. 16,000. 16,000.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958C)B)B) .. ..o 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salariesandwages. .................. 309, 752. 253, 888. 29,614. 26,250.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions). . ................ ...

9 Other employee benefits. . .................. 34,219. 26,505. 4,005. 3,7009.
10 Payrolltaxes.............................. 29,714. 23,015. 3,478. 3,221.

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

dlobbying...................
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .

gOther . ... 56,382. 12,386. 31,577. 12,419.
12 Advertising and promotion..................
13 Officeexpenses....................ooii..
14 Information technology . ....................

15 Royalties.................... ...
16 OcCUpPanCy . .......ooiiiiiii i 129,060. 99,582. 18,554. 10,924.
17 Travel ... 15,469. 15,469.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . ................... ... ... ...

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . ..

20 Interest....... ... ... ..
21 Payments to affiliates . .............. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .. 4,572. 3,541. 535. 496.
23 INSUrANCE . ..ot 5,526. 4,279. 647. 600.

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................

a Communications 35,257. 32,583. 1,360. 1,314.
b Office expenses 30,078. 10,722, 4,753. 14,603.
c Printing and duplication 4,449. 1,768. 2,681.
d Maintenance and Repairs 2,000. 1,549. 234. 217.
e All otherexpenses..........................

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 754,614. 551,423. 110, 757. 92,434.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)...................

BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO110L 01/26/12



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet

Y (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. .. ............. ... ... . . . ... 45,965.] 1 56, 983.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. ............ .. 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net...................... . 189,317.| 3 110,817.
4 Accounts receivable, net . ... ... 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L........... 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
A organizations (see instructions).......... ... . . 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ... ... ... . . . 7
_Er 8 Inventories forsale or use. ... ... ... .. .. .. 8
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ...................................... 4,374.] 9 10,449.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a 23,374.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . .................. 10b 13,584. 4,647.|10c 9,790.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ........... ... ... ... ... 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11............................ 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11................. ... ... ... 13
14 Intangible assets. . ... ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11.. .. ... ... . .. .. .. ... . . .. ... .. ........... 29,539.]/15 59, 730.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). ...................... 273,842.|16 247,769.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenSes. .. ..........ooiiiii 28,232.]17 21,353.
18 Grants payable .. ... ... 18
19 Deferred revenue .. ... 19
||. 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities....... ... ... ... . . . . 20
é 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
I | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
'I- highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part II
T of Schedule L. ... 22
,[: 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 7,093.| 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. ... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. .. ........... 35,325.] 26 21,353.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > |§| and complete lines
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
8127 Unrestricted net @assets. .. ....o oo 102,142.| 27 209,750.
Er 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. . .................... .. .. ... .. ... 136,375.| 28 16,666.
S| 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . ............... . 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete
1 lines 30 through 34.
5130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds................................ 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund................ .. 31
L | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
E 33 Total netassets or fund balances. ................ 238,517.]| 33 226,416.
S | 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . .................. ... .. ... ..... 273,842.| 34 247,769.
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO111L  07/06/11



Form 990 (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI. . ... .. |_|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .. ... .. 1 742,513.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... .. .. ... . 2 754,614.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1... ... .. . . . . 3 -12,101.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 238,517.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). ........... ... .. ... .. .. ... ....... 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) . ettt 6 226,416.
Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl. ... .. . |_|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .................... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?............. ... ... ... ... ... ... 2b| X
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ........................ 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-T337 . .o 3a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits............................ 3b

BAA

TEEAO0112L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SR DL .2 Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Open to Public

Department of the T . . i
Internal Revenue Service ~ > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType [l c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

N o (8] A wN

0 0

Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. ... .. ... 119 (i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? ... ... . .. . 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above?. ... ... .. ... .. ... 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in
above or IRC section column (i) listed in column (i) of column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? U.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQ0401L  09/28/11



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

gjg';fﬂﬂf‘; Jrar (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusual grants.’). . ... . .. 583,927. 517,463. 504,561. 718,857. 742,513.| 3,067,321.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 583,927. 517,463. 504,561. 718,857. 742,513.| 3,067,321.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 660, 928.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined. .. .. .. ... ... ... 2,406,393.

Section B. Total Support

gjg';fﬂﬂf‘; Jear (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4.......... 583,927. 517,463. 504,561. 718,857. 742,513.| 3,067,321.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources . .............. 8,043. 217. 8,260.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV ... .. 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10, .................. 3,075,581.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions). ........... . | 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ... .. .. .. > |_|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))........................... 14 78.24 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .. ... ... .. .. .. . . . . 15 80.75%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ....... ... ... . . . . . ...

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ....... ... ... .. . . . ... .. .. D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how
the orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how the

organlzat|on meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qual|f|es as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 3
Partlll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membersh|p fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.").........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
9 Amounts from line6..........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securifies loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . ..............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511

taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...
c Add lines 10aand 10b........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon...............
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

art IV .o

13 Total support. (Add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . ... .. ... . . . > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). .......................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15.... ... .. ... ... . ... ... ... ... .. ......... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ......... 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quahﬂes as a publicly supported organlzatlon ........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... »™ H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......... ...
BAA TEEA0403L  05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 4
Part IV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQ0404L  05/25/11



OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

Schedule B

gFrosrg?)-%gro)’ 990°EZ, Schedule of Contributors

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(c)(_3 ) (enter number) organization

| |4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|_|527 political organization

Form 990-PF |_1501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
| |4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
| |501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and Il.)

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line T. Complete Parts | and II.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IlI.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. ................ ... ... ... ... ....... >3

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part |V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its
Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
990EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEAQ0701L 01/16/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 1 of 2 of Part1
Name of organization Employer identification number
Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@) (b) (© (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1  |Daphne Foundation. ...~~~ | Person
Payroll
1419 East 86th Street I8 35,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|New York, Ny 10028 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) (© (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 _ |Tides Foundation. ... | Person
Payroll
140 _Exchange Place, Ste 1111 18 35,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|New York, NY 10005 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |Safe HOXizon ...~~~ Person
Payroll
|12_Lafayette Street, 3rd Floor =18 31,250.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
New York, NY 10007 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4  |The New York Women's Foundation . ____ Person
Payroll
1434 W. 33rd Street, 8th Floor =~~~ I8 60,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
New York, NY 10001 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5  |Depart Youth and Community Develop. ________ Person
Payroll
1156 William Street s 43,997.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
New York, Ny 10038 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6  |Office on Violence Against Women | Person
Payroll
1145 N Street, NE ~~|§ 132,033.| Noncash
. (Complete Part Il if there
\Wwashington, DC 20530 | is a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEA0702L  08/30/11 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2 of 2 of Part1
Name of organization Employer identification number
Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@) (b) (© (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7 |Division of Criminal Justice Serv. ________ Person
Payroll
4 Towere Place s 51,466.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|Albany, NY 12203 is a noncash contribution.)
@ (b) (© (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 |New York City Community Trust = ________ Person
Payroll
1909 Third Avenve s 30,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|New York, Ny 10022 is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 |South Asian Americans Leading | Person
Payroll
6930 Carroll Avenue _ _ __ _ __ ______________ IS _____ 15,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
| Takoma Park, MD 20912 | is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
I Person
Payroll
________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
I Person
Payroll
________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
I Person
Payroll
________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEA0702L  08/30/11 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 1 to 1 of Partll

Name of organization

Sakhi for South Asian Women

Employer identification number

13-3593806

Partll | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
N/A
$
(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
(a) L (b) ) © d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

TEEAQ0703L 08/30/11



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 1 to 1
Name of organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806
Part lll_| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10)

of Part i

organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year.Complete cols (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part Ill, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. >3 N/A

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@) (b) (c) (d
N% tﬁm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (©) ()
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (c) (d
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Desctription of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (c) (d
N% tﬁm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

TEEAQ0704L 08/30/11



SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part1V, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

Sakhi for South Asian Women

Employer identification number

13-3593806

Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear................

Aggregate contributions to (during year). .. ..

Aggregate grants from (during year) ........

Aggregate value atend of year.............

a A w N =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

Did the organization |nform all donors and donor advisors in wntmg that the assets held in donor advised

......... D Yes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ............ ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. .............. ... ... L. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . ... .. . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year >
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

......... D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-S

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)@)B) (i) and section 170(N)AYBYI? . - .+ . oo oot e e

......... D Yes D No

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if appllcable the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accountlng for

conservatlon easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,

in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the

following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... .. .

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following

amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... ... .. . .

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 05/25/11

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 2

[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d

b Scholarly research e

Loan or exchange programs
Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV.
|—| Yes |_| No

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .............

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

Amount
c Beginning balance. ... .. ... 1c
d Additions during the year. . ... . 1d
e Distributions during the year. ... .. le

b If 'Yes,"' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years hack (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. . . ...

b Contributions..................

c Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .................

f Administrative expenses .......

g End of year balance ...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
[

a Board designated or quasi-endowment »> s
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations. . ... ... 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations. . .. ... . 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.............. ... .. ... .......... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Taland.............. .
bBuildings. ...

¢ Leasehold improvements. .................. 8,684. 8,684. 0.

dEquipment... ... 14,690. 4,900. 9,790.
eOther.. ... .. .. .. .. ..

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)................... > 9,790.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302L 01/16/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women

13-3593806 Page 3

[Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12.). . ®

[Part VIIl | Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

M

@

©)

Q)

Q)

)

@)

@

€]

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . »

[Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) Security Deposit

59,730.

@

©)

@

®)

©)

)

®

(&)

a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.). . ... .. .. .. ... ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .......... > 59, 730.

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)

@

®)

©)

)

®

(&)

a0

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . .

>

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

See Part XIV

BAA

TEEA3303L 01/23/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 4

[Part XI |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... ... . 742,513.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25). . ... ... .. 754,614.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1....... ... ... . .. . . . -12,101.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ... ... ...
5 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... .
6 INVeStMENt EXPENSES . . .
7 Prior period adjustments . . ...
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) ...
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. ... ... .
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9.......................... -12,101.
[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.................................. 1 742,513.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments. ................ . ... ... ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities.................. . ... ... . 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . ... 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. ... . . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from liNe 1. ... ... . 3 742,513.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .. ... 4b
cAdd linesda and b . ... ... 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)............................ 5 742,513.
[Part Xlll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ....................... .. ..................... 1 754,614.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities................ ... ... 2a
b Prior year adjustments. ... ... ... 2b
C Other 10SSeS. . . ..o 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) ... . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. ... . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from liNe 1. ... ... 3 754,614.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .. ... 4b
cAdd lines 4a and Ab. . . ... . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .......................... 5 754,614.

[Part XIV_| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V,

lines Tb and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

BAA TEEA3304L 05/25/11

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 5
[Part XIV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

Sakhi for South Asian Women

Employer identification number

13-3593806

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants

g Special fundraising events

a Mail solicitations

b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity

or entity (fundraiser)

(iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts
have custody or control i

of contributions?

from activity

(v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by) (or retained by)
fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)

Yes No

0.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA3701L 01/24/12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women

13-3593806

Page 2

more than

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
3
1

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1
Annual Gala

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add column (a)
through column (c))

11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10

E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross receipts. ....................... 127, 540. 127, 540.
® | 2 Less: Charitable contributions. ... ... 113,343, 113, 343.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). .. .. 14,197. 14,197.
4 Cashoprizes...........................
. 5 Noncashprizes.......................
é 6 Rent/facility costs..................... 14,197. 14,197.
$ 7 Food and beverages ..................
)E 8 Entertainment............... ... ...
E 9 Other direct expenses.................
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) ................. ... ... i 14,197.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
E
1 Grossrevenue........................
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
D X
,'; E 3 Non-cashprizes......................
EN
cs
T E 4 Rent/facility costs................... ..
5 Other direct expenses. ................
| |Yes % ||| Yes % |[_|Yes %
6 Volunteer labor....................... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) .......... ... . i i
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7.............. ... ... ... ...........
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . ............... .. ... ... .. .. D Yes D No

b If 'No," explain:

TEEA3702L

01/24112

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. ... .. . . . ... D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?. .. ... . D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility. . ... .. . 13a %
b An outside facility. . .. ... ... 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name »
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?....... DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton>$_ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party » ¢~
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name >
____________________________________________________________ 1
|
Address »>

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided >

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming ICeNSE 7. . . . DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,

columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L  05/20/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(SFSHE%LE I Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, -
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 1
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Attatch to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

[Part | |General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il | Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space IS Needed . .. ... . e > [X]
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b)EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash grant (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable assistance (book, Fl\éltxéra)ppralsal, non-cash assistance or assistance

a-o
e
®_
9
)
®_
o
®_

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . ... ... . . > 0

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table ... ... . . > 0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901L  06/01/11 Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)



Schedule | (Form 990) (2011) Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806 Page 2

Part lll | Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

Grants for educational and
1 professional advancement. 8 18,136.

7
[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other additional information.

BAA Schedule I (Form 990) (2011)

TEEA3902L 01/25/12



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

___South Asian community. We provide survivors of violence with a unique, holistic, ____

90% reside below the federal poverty line; 68% are head of their households and 73%

are mothers. South Asians represent the fastest growing ethnic group in the United

density of South Asians. Over the last decade, the South Asian community grew 78%,

Our direct service comprises of case management, counseling and services that help to

promote survivors' network of support, self-confidence, and to navigate the systems

and agencies of a country that is foreign to them. We accompany them to court

monthly support groups. In 2012, Sakhi fielded over 2,000 calls on our helpline, and
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

six major points of interest: (1) crisis intervention and case management; (2)

immigration and legal support, (3) obtaining public benefits, (4) obtaining housing

and housing support, (5) providing emotional support and counseling, and (6) ensuring

economic self-sufficiency. This work amounts to over 3,600 points of advocacy, or

over 30,000 hours of support, sustained by our existing, 4-woman direct services

__team, ayear.

women from achieving their goals of safety and self-sufficiency. We provide ESL

___courses, financial and computer literacy workshops, job readiness and preparation _ __

their financial health. We understand that many women cannot leave abusive

___situations because of their inability to obtain safe housing, food, and ensure that _ _
___program provides them with the tools, skills and education to become the head of ____

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L  07/14/11



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

___we are responding to the issues that are facing the women we serve. Through this

__ _Trade Center. During its history, this scholarship fund has awarded more than

__ _transportation, certification, test prep, tutoring, and other critical services that _
self-sufficiency. We documented the instances of this occurring among our own

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L  07/14/11



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

___report were not just increased awareness, throughout city agencies and domestic ___ __
___support. This indicates our impact - how one community-based organization can _ ___ __

Sakhi, its services and our work to end violence against women. Most of the women we

work with hear about Sakhi through word of mouth, so we participate in community

___events, work with community leaders (business, faith, political and cultural), and ___

___support them and their family. For example, we are conducting outreach work in__ ____

___condoned or ignored. For example, we partnered with a sister community-based _______
violence. This play, "Blanketed by Blame" has had an amazing response - faith

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L  07/14/11
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

Sakhi for South Asian Women 13-3593806

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L  07/14/11



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox..................... >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
[Part Il | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or i .
print Sakhi for South Asian Women [X] 13-3593806

Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
File by the
etended | SCHALL & ASHENFARB CPAS
fiing e | 350 5TH AVE STE 5610 []
,rreé?rrﬂdiies City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10118-0110
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return). ................ ... ... ...
Application Return | Application Return
Is I-Por Code Is I-Por Code
Form 990 01
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Telephone No. ™ (212) 714-9153 FAX No. ™ (212) 564-8745
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox....................... .. .. ... > D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). . . . If this is for the

whole group, check this box ... ™ D . If it is for part of the group, check this box .. » D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until _ 5/15 ,20 13.
5 For calendaryear __, or other tax year beginning _ 7/01 ,20 11 ,andending_ 6/30 ,20 12.
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
D Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension.. ~ Taxpayer respectfully requests additional time to

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. . ... ... ... 8al$
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously
With FOrm 8868, . . e 8b|$
c Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ......... ... .. ... ... ... ... 8c|S

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature ™ Tite ™ Executive Direc Date ™
BAA FIFZ0502L 07/29/11 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)




EXTENSION ATTACHED

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 2011
Fom CHARS00 New York State Deparim%nt of Laﬁv (Oflfi(:? of tshe l.‘_\llorney General)
This form used for Article 7-A, Charities Bureau - Registration Section ]
EPTL and dual filers (replaces 120 Broadway Oqgg tgci’:ig?lnc
forms CHAR 497, CHAR 010 New York, NY 10271 P
and CHAR 006) http://www.charitiesnys.com !

1. General Information

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01 /2011 and ending (mm/ddfyyyy) 06/30 /2012
b. Check if applicable for NYS: c. Name of organization

d. Fed, employer 1D no. (EIN) (##-##att#as)

— Address change - ?\1-\: 31332 E'35;1(:Jaf?nn na. (##-#444)
Name change Sakhi for South Asian Women - o :
Initial filing 04-81-19

— Final filing Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 1. Telephone number

~ Amended filing P.0. Box 20208, Greeley Sqr. Sta. (212) 714-9153

- NY registration pending City or town, state or country and zip + 4 g. Email

New York, NY 10001

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We cerlify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

a. President or Authorized Officer Signature Printed Name Tille Date

: o >
b. Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer S Printed Nama Title Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check = if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
— $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from all sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2)
it received all or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report
similar to that required by Arlicle 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check == if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual re%orl exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification)
and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and de not submit any attachments to this form.

4, Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

................................................. X  Yes* No
*1f"Yes", complete Schedule 4b.
5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements,
Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:
. Article 7-A filing fee .. ... ... .. Submit only one check or money order
a icle 7 WAGACR v vy soasscios vavivis Siom v sisia S0t $475 GEEEE Siog biait semierone o $ 25. for the total fee, payable to "NYS
1 I 1 T T ————————— $ 50. Department of Law"
L ] T T T $ 5.

LG. Attachments: For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see page 4 for required attachments | »

NYVAS812L 1224111 Form CHARS500 (2011)
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February 12,2013

New York State Department of Law
Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

RE:  SAKHI for South Asian Women
NYS Reg No.: 04-81-19, EIN: 13-3593806
Extension of time is requested until May 15, 2013 to file IRS Form 990 and NYS CHAR 500.
Enclosed please find the extension requested to the Internal Revenue Service, Form 8868.
Very truly yours,

)0 le

David Ashenfarb

DA:da
Enclosures

us, PostallService .
" CERTIFIED MAIL:. FIECEIPT
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Sakhi for South Asian Women

Page 3
13-3593806

Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional
copies of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Government Agency Name Grant Amount
Safe Horizon $ 31,250.
Legal Services for NYC $ 5,624.
NYC Depart. of Youth & Community Develop. $ 43,997.
Office on Violence Against Women $ 132,033.
Queens Legal Services $ 11,250.
Division of Criminal Justice Service $ 51,466.
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
Total Government Contributions (Grants)|$ 275,620.

NYVA9834L  12/24/11

Form CHARS00 (2011)




Sakhi for South Asian Women

5. Fee Instructions

Page 4
13-3593806

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHAR500.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A

® EPTL

¢ Dual

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees usin? the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article
e

7-A and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total

total fee.

e. Submit a single check or money order for the

Total Support & Revenuel Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000

$25

up to $250,000 *

$10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an
Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

b) ETPL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year |EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000 $25
$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750
$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers
Filing Fee

_X Single check or money order payable to 'NYS Department of Law’

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

X IRS Form 990

~ Schedule B
___ IRS Form 990-T

X_ All required schedules (including

___ IRS Form 990-E2Z ___ IRS Form 930-PF

__ All required schedules (including All required schedules (including
Schedule B ~ Schedule B

___ IRS Form 990-T ____IRS Form 990-T

Independent Accountant's Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

_X Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
___Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
—_No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

NYVA9834L 12/24/11 Form CHARS500 (2011)



SCHALL
(SASHENFARB

SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
Audited Financial Statements

June 30,2012



SCHALL
(ASHENFARB

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors of
Sakhi for South Asian Women, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Sakhi for South Asian Women,
Inc. (“Sakhi”) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Sakhi’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from Sakhi’s June 30,
2011 financial statements and, in our report dated May 7, 2012 we expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Sakhi for South Asian Women, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.
J@MM ¢ &A/wz/wzb

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

May 9, 2013



SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
(With comparative totals for June 30, 2011)

6/30/12 6/30/11
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2b and 2c) $56,983 $45,965
Unconditional promises to give (Note 2d) 72,867 118,196
Government grants receivable (Note 2a) 37,950 71,121
Prepaid expenses and other assets 10,449 4,374
Total current assets 178,249 239,656
Long-term assets:
Security deposit 59,730 29,539
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
(Notes 2e and 4) 9,790 4,647
Total long-term assets 69,520 34,186
Total assets $247,769 $273,842
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $21,353 $28,232
Deferred rent (Note 2f) 0 7,093
Total current liabilities 21,353 35,325
Net assets (Note 2a):
Unrestricted 209,750 102,142
Temporarily restricted (Note 3) 16,666 136,375
Total net assets 226,416 238,517
Total liabilities and net assets $247,769 $273,842

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.

2



SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Temporarily Total Total
Unrestricted Restricted 6/30/12 6/30/11
Support and revenue: (Note 3)
Government grants $275,620 $275,620 $249,616
Contributions 328,873 $24,677 353,550 390,011
Fundraising income, net of expenses
of $14,197, where the donors received
a direct benefit (Note 5) 113,343 113,343 79,230
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions (Note 3) 144,386 (144,386) 0 0
Total support and revenue 862,222 (119,709) 742,513 718,857
Expenses:
Program services 551,423 551,423 435,808
Supporting services:
Management and general 110,757 110,757 93,399
Fundraising 92,434 92,434 103,294
Total supporting services 203,191 0 203,191 196,693
Total expenses 754,614 0 754,614 632,501
Change in net assets 107,608 (119,709) (12,101) 86,356
Net assets - beginning of year 102,142 136,375 238,517 152,161
Net assets - end of year $209,750 $16,666 $226,416 $238,517

The attached notes and auditors' report are an integral part of these financial statements.

3



SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Supporting Services
Management Total Total Total
Program and Supporting Expenses Expenses
Services General Fundraising Services 6/30/12 6/30/11*
Salaries $301,888 $45,614 $42,250 $87,864 $389,752  $323,147
Payroll taxes and fringes 49,520 7,483 6,930 14,413 63,933 50,196
Professional fees 12,386 31,577 12,419 43,996 56,382 60,917
Insurance 4,279 647 600 1,247 5,526 3,347
Grants 18,136 0 18,136 6,366
Communications 32,583 1,360 1,314 2,674 35,257 40,468
Travel 15,469 0 15,469 6,429
Printing and duplication 1,768 2,681 2,681 4,449 9,158
Occupancy 76,702 15,097 7,722 22,819 99,521 100,151
Maintenance and repairs 1,549 234 217 451 2,000 2,943
Office expenses 10,722 4,753 14,603 19,356 30,078 26,647
Total expenses before
rent forfeiture and
depreciation and amortization 525,002 106,765 88,736 195,501 720,503 629,769
Rent forfeiture (Note 6b) 22,880 3,457 3,202 6,659 29,539 0
Depreciation and amortization 3,541 535 496 1,031 4,572 2,732
Total expenses $551,423 $110,757 $92,434 $203,191 $754,614 $632,501

* Reclassified for comparative purposes.

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.

4



SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2011)

6/30/12 6/30/11

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets ($12,101) $86,356
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 4,572 2,732
(Increase)/decrease in assets:
Unconditional promises to give 45,329 (91,888)
Government grants receivable 33,171 (30,258)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (6,075) 14,826
Security deposit (30,191) 7,350
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (6,879) (8,570)
Deferred rent (7,093) (3,437)
Net cash provided by/(used for) operating activities 32,834 (109,245)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets (9,715) 0
Net cash used for investing activities (9,715) 0
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 11,018 (22,889)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 45,965 68,854
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $56,983 $45,965
Supplemental data:
Interest paid $0 $0
Income taxes paid $0 $0

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.

5



Note 1 -

Note 2 -

SAKHI FOR SOUTH ASIAN WOMEN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

Organization

Sakhi, meaning “woman friend,” founded in 1989, is a New York-based nonprofit
organization. Sakhi for South Asian Women, Inc. (“Sakhi”) exists to end violence
against women. We unite survivors, communities, and institutions to eradicate domestic
violence as we work together to create strong and healthy communities. Sakhi uses an
integrated approach that combines support and empowerment through service
delivery, community engagement, media advocacy, and policy initiatives.

In the past five years, Sakhi has responded to more than 3,400 new requests for
assistance, worked with about 60-70 survivors of abuse per month on an ongoing basis,
raised awareness with and mobilized thousands of community members to take a stand
against violence, and fostered concrete enhancements to language access in the courts.
For more information on Sakhi’s work, please visit www.sakhi.org.

Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of Sakhi have been prepared on the accrual basis of

accounting which is the process of recognizing support, revenue and expenses when
earned or incurred rather than when received or paid. All significant receivables,
payables, and other liabilities have been recorded.

SAKHI reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to specific classes of net assets based on the existence of donor imposed restrictions,
as follows:

> Unrestricted net assets — represents all activity without donor imposed
restrictions.

» Temporarily restricted net assets - accounts for activity based on specific
restrictions that are expected to be satisfied by passage of time or
performance of activities.

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily restricted
net assets. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restriction. Contributions received with restrictions that
expire within the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted. Those
contributions received that do not contain restrictions are recorded in the
unrestricted class of net assets.

Government grants are treated as exchange transactions because they contain traits
that are similar to contracts for services. Any income that has been recognized
where the cash has not been received by year end is shown as government grants
receivable.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Sakhi considers all liquid investments

with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.



Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject Sakhi to concentration of credit risk
consist of cash and money market accounts which have been placed with financial
institutions that management deems to be creditworthy. At times, balances may
exceed federally insured limits. At year end, there were not significant uninsured
balances.

Funding from one government grant accounted for approximately 18% of Sakhi’s
total support and revenue. Due to budget cuts and other administrative cost
savings, future funding for this program is not guaranteed. Management anticipates
they will be able to reduce expenses in the future if they receive any future
reductions in funding.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Sakhi records unconditional promises to give as revenue in the period received at
net realizable value if expected to be received within one year. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.

Historically, Sakhi has not experienced significant bad debt losses. Receivables are
written-off to income when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted.
Sakhi has deemed that no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary as of June
30, 2012.

Fixed Assets

Leasehold improvements and equipment purchased that benefit future periods are
capitalized at cost and are depreciated/amortized using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful life or period of the lease. Normal maintenance and repair
costs are charged to expenses.

Deferred Rent

Sakhi recognizes rent expense on the straight-line method. Rent expense that
exceeds actual cash outflow is recorded as deferred rent and will be reduced in
future periods when cash outflow exceeds rent expense recorded.

Management Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized

on a functional basis in the statement of activities and in the statement of functional
expenses. Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited. Management and general expenses include those expenses that
are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the
overall support and direction of Sakhi.

Comparative Financial Information
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative

information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with Sakhi’s financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized information was derived.
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Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

Certain reclassifications have been made to conform with the current presentation.

j.  Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

Sakhi does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax filings for periods ending June 30, 2009 and later are subject to
examination by applicable taxing authorities.

k. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events
subsequent to the date of the statement of financial position through May 9, 2013,
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. No events have
occurred subsequent to the statement of financial position date through our
evaluation date that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial
statements.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
The following schedule summarizes temporarily restricted net assets:
Released
Balance From Balance

6/30/11 Contributions Restrictions 6/30/12
Program Restrictions:

Swarna Fund $17,625 $9,677 ($18,136) $9,166
Economic Empowerment 5,000 (5,000) 0
Domestic Violence 113,750 15,000 {121,250) 7,500

Total Program Restrictions 136,375 24,677 (144,386) 16,666
Time Restrictions 0 0 0 0
Total $136,375 $24,677  ($144,386) $16,666
Fixed Assets

At June 30, 2012, fixed assets consist of the following:

Accumulated Net Book
Cost Depreciation Value

Equipment - 5 yr. life $14,691 ($4,901) $9,790
Leasehold improvements - 5 yr. life 8.683 (8.683) 0
Total $23374 ($13,584) $9.790

Special Events Income

Special event activities were comprised of the following:

Direct Net
Revenue Expenses Revenue
Annual Gala $127,540 $14,197 $113,343



Note 6 -

Commitments & Contingencies

a.

Program Audits
Government supported projects are subject to audit by the applicable granting

agency. Management does not feel that questioned costs that arise out of any
potential audit would be material, and no reserve has been established.

Commitments

Sakhi had a lease which was scheduled to expire on September 30, 2012. In
February 2012, seven months before the lease was scheduled to expire, Sakhi
reached agreement with its landlord to terminate its lease and forfeit the balance of
its security deposit.

In May 2012, Sakhi entered into a new non-cancelable lease agreement that expires
in May 2023. Sakhi moved into the space in December 2012, after the landlord made
agreed upon improvements.

Future minimum payments are as follows:

Year ending: June 30, 2013 $5,900
June 30, 2014 71,856

June 30, 2015 74,012

June 30, 2016 76,232

June 30, 2017 78,519

Thereafter 545,575
$852,094

Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $94,778.



